From: Edwards, Ashley

To: Brown, Les; Carnan, Fiona; MaclLeod, Alasdair
Cc: Miller, Lindsey; McGowan, Stephen;

Subject: RE: bayoh - draft letter to OST expert

Date: 19 January 2018 11:55:16

| agree . In any event his histological analysis of the heart muscle is at odds with the rest of the
experts and calls into question his reliability on other matters .

Ashley

Ashley Edwards QC,
Assistant Principal Crown Counsel
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From: Brown, Les

Sent: 19 January 2018 11:50
To: Edwards, Ashley; Carnan, Fiona; MacLeod, Alasdair
Cc: Miller, Lindsey; McGowan, Stephen;
Subject: RE: bayoh - draft letter to OST exper

Many thanks Ashley
I have copied others into the chain here. | agree that we should review the finalised document.

| suggest that we remove all reference to Dr Karch on the basis that the previous LA indicated to
Aamer Anwar that we would not be relying on him following his comments to a newspaper.

| respect of the officer down comment | suggest that we simply state that there is uncertainty at
this time as to whom that comment relates

Regards

Les

From: Edwards, Ashley

Sent: 19 January 2018 11:34

To: Carnan, Fiona; Brown, Les; MacLeod, Alasdair
Subject: RE: bayoh - draft letter to OST expert

Dear all,

Mindful that this letter of instruction will become disclosable and ultimately form part of the full
evidence of the expert | have changed some of the language . Fiona , once you see the tracked
changes if you agree and accept then we should have another look at how it reads as it is a bit
difficult to double check with all the tracks .

In the bit about the pm | conclusion | think we should add the quote from the PM repeated at
page 130 vol 1 of the PIRC . | think that is a nice clear summary .
I think all the important Q about restraint are spot on .



Ashley

Ashley Edwards QC,
Assistant Principal Crown Counsel
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From: Carnan, Fiona

Sent: 19 January 2018 09:21

To: Brown, Les; Edwards, Ashley; MaclLeod, Alasdair
Subject: bayoh - draft letter to OST expert

Hello all,

I agreed with Alasdair that I would have a go a revising his draft letter of
instruction. I have tracked changes.

The approach I have taken is to provide some background on cause of death
and events earlier on 3/5/15. Then to try to explain, in a logical order, the
relevant materials.

[Alasdair, I am not sure if we are sending the composite disc with password
to be emailed separately or if you can get the content of that onto an
encrypted pen- drive?]

I thought I would send this draft meantime so that the essential information
provided and questions posed can be considered and revised.

I am not sure about what we have and what we might get from PIRC in the

way of training records. Can you help me with what we have at the moment,
Alasdair?

Separately, per discussions, we do seem to have ( pros 297, 567, 568, )
copies of the police intelligence held on Bayoh.

Fiona Carnan

Senior Procurator Fiscal Depute

Criminal Allegations against the Police Division
COPFS

3/5 Almada Street

Hamilton

ML3 OHG
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Direct dial:—
(Calls cost 7p per minute plus your phone company’s access charge)





